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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Nicholas Roy [nroy@ninyoandmoore.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 12:59 PM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Cc: Kris Larson
Subject: RE: Holland Park import material lab data

Jerry, 
 
To give you an update, HARD has plans to start importing the approved soil beginning tomorrow (Friday). 
 
Nicholas S. Roy 
Senior Staff Environmental Scientist 
Ninyo & Moore 
Geotechnical & Environmental Sciences Consultants 
1956 Webster Street, Suite 400 
Oakland, California  94612 
(510) 633-5640 (x5230) 
nroy@ninyoandmoore.com 
 
Experience  ·  Quality  ·  Commitment 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org] 
Sent: Wed 1/26/2011 2:33 PM 
To: Nicholas Roy 
Cc: Kris Larson 
Subject: RE: Holland Park import material lab data 
 
Based on the information and analytical results presented to me, I have no objection to the soil described below being imported to the 
Holland Park site for use as fill material. 
 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Jerry Wickham 
 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
 
Alameda, CA  94502-6577 
 
phone:  510-567-6791 
 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 
 
 
From: Nicholas Roy [mailto:nroy@ninyoandmoore.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 6:22 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: Kris Larson 
Subject: RE: Holland Park import material lab data 
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Jerry, 
 
The import soil source is agricultural land in the Manteca area and is stockpiled at a yard there for fill purposes. I hope this along w/ 
my previous response answers your questions. 
 
Thanks 
 
Nicholas S. Roy 
Senior Staff Environmental Scientist 
Ninyo & Moore 
Geotechnical & Environmental Sciences Consultants 
1956 Webster Street, Suite 400 
Oakland, California  94612 
(510) 633-5640 (x5230) 
nroy@ninyoandmoore.com 
 
Experience  ·  Quality  ·  Commitment 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org] 
Sent: Wed 1/26/2011 12:24 PM 
To: Nicholas Roy 
Cc: Kris Larson 
Subject: RE: Holland Park import material lab data 
 
Hello Nicholas, 
 
 
 
Please fill me in on the sampling methods: 
 
 
 
1)      Discrete of composite samples. 
 
2)      Each sample represents what volume of soil 
 
 
 
Do you know what type of facility this soil comes from?  Commercial, agricultural, mining or quarry? 
 
 
 
Thanks, 
 
Jerry Wickham 
 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
 
Alameda, CA  94502-6577 
 
phone:  510-567-6791 
 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 



3

 
 
From: Nicholas Roy [mailto:nroy@ninyoandmoore.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 3:35 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: Kris Larson 
Subject: Holland Park import material lab data 
 
 
 
Hello Jerry, 
 
 
 
Please see the new import material lab data attached to this email.  The contactor has told me this is virgin soil from a facility in 
Manteca.  The results look to be BDL and near background for everything we analyzed for. 
 
 
 
Thanks 
 
Nicholas S. Roy 
Senior Staff Environmental Scientist 
Ninyo & Moore 
Geotechnical & Environmental Sciences Consultants 
1956 Webster Street, Suite 400 
Oakland, California  94612 
(510) 633-5640 (x5230) 
nroy@ninyoandmoore.com 
 
Experience  ·  Quality  ·  Commitment 
 
 
 
 
 


